Corrimal Public School P&C Minutes of 8th September, 2015

The meeting was called to order at: 6:51pm

Attendance:

Delina, Lenora, Angela, Tim F, Vanessa S, Cheng W, Michael R, Jen K

Apologies:

Mei-ling P, Ann Maree W, Paul L, Zara Mc

Last Meeting's Minutes: Submitted by; Delina

• Read and accepted.

Business from Last Meeting:

• Father, s Day stall was huge we raised \$856.45 (before expenses taken out BREAKDOWN:

| Revenue | \$ | Expenses | \$ |
|---------|----------|--------------------------------------|----------|
| Sold on | \$856.45 | Small gift items to sell (From Smart | 153.00 |
| the day | | Fundraiser) | 13.00 |
| | | Wrapping Supplies & Ribbon | \$166.00 |
| | | PROFIT | \$690.45 |

• Could have used a few more people to help wrap and just a few more gifts. Had to order extras using P&C money.

Correspondence In/Out:

ln

- All invoices given to Cheng.
- We have received quite a lots of donations towards the fete.

Out

• Invoice payments have been sent out.

President's Report: Given by; Lenora.

- As I will be away for November preparing for people to take over stuff while gone. Jen K will take my place with Michelle Ward in the Playgroup, uniform shop ladies working together to run the shop and order items when necessary
- Getting there with fete stuff, will report later in meeting.

Treasurer Report

1. Bank Balance

| Accounts | Po | ortfolio NEW Pake contri | ol of your finances with a Pers | sonal Loan. <u>Find out</u> |
|----------------------|---------------|----------------------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Nidkname / Type | BSB / Details | Account number | Account balance | Available funds |
| Cheque A/c ▼ | 06 2528 | 0090 0065 | + \$4,821.91 | + \$4,821.91 |
| Cheque A/c ▼ | 06 2528 | 0090 3071 | + \$4,268.24 | + \$4,268.24 |
| Total debits: \$0.00 | | Total credits: +\$9,090.15 | Net po | sition: + \$9,090.15 |

Booked payments 2,262.16

2. YTD Contribution/Donation to school (updated)

| Item | FY 2015 | FY 2016 | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|--|
| Stop Bullying (FY2015) | 720 | | |
| Life Education (FY2015) | 770 | | |
| Coles Garden (FY2016) | | 1,100 | |
| Total | 1,490 | 1,100 | |

3. YTD Fundraising

| | FY2015 | YTD FY2016 | Father's Day | Twilight Fete | 125th Year |
|--------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|------------|
| Income | | | | | |
| Revenue | 3, 792. 00 | 853. 45 | 853. 45 | | |
| Donations Received | 140. 00 | 0 | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Total Income | 3, 932. 00 | 853. 45 | 853. 45 | | |
| Expense | | | | | |
| Material | 518. 86 | 374. 75 | 374. 75 | | |
| Package | | 0 | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Total Expense | 532. 86 | 374. 75 | 374. 75 | | |
| Profit | 3, 399. 14 | 478. 7 | 478. 7 | | |

<u>Canteen Report:</u> Given by; Delina on behalf of Ann Maree.

- The Canteen AGM did not happen as there was only ¾ people that showed up. Rebecca M is still happy to be the secretary, we are currently speaking to a couple of people about the VP, Co-coordinator and roster roles.
- At this stage there will be no Red day this term.
- We are desperately needing volunteers to help out. We are currently having issues with people not showing up for their rostered shift or giving very short notice that they cannot do it. We have had the same 2 people over the last couple of weeks doing 2 or more shifts in the canteen just so it can stay open. We either need to get some more volunteers or we need to consider closing another day. If it keeps going this way the volunteers that we have are going to get burnt out and we will lose them too.

Uniform Shop: Given by; Lenora

- Stocking up on items to prepare for Kindy orientation next term.
- Sample Kindy package order form made. Just proofing and seeing where to fix up better.
- Zara will be doing the ordering when needed while I'm gone, and other ladies (Mei-Ling, Mel and Becky continuing helping out as well

Principal's Report: Given by; Tim

COMMITTEE 2014-2015 AND NEW COMMITTEE 2015-2016

I would like to start by congratulating the outgoing committee of 2014-2015. Your contributions to the students of Corrimal Public School are highly important to the wonderful atmosphere within our school. Your friendly, helpful nature made working with you a pleasure and resulted in a highly successful year for the P&C. I sincerely thank you all for your efforts throughout 2014-2015.

I am a big believer that a key component to a successful school is a close working relationship between the P&C and staff. In reflecting on my time at Corrimal Public School, I believe that it is the hard working P&C, led by the wonderful Lenora Carney, which has helped our school create an atmosphere that is based on trust and working together, while always having student success and experiences at the centre of decision making.

To the incoming committee I would like to welcome you to the 2015-2016 Corrimal Public School P&C Committee. With the fantastic work of previous P&C committees, you have huge shoes to fill, but with the support of experienced members and enthusiasm, I look forward to what I know will be another fun, enjoyable and profitable year for Corrimal Public School P&C.

TERM 3 2015

What a busy place Corrimal Public School is. We seem to go from one level of busy to another. The previous month has had many activities with the highlights being Book Week and the Book Week Parade, K-2 Athletics, SASS Appreciation Week, School Photos, Father's Day Stall and Breakfast, Excursions, Gymnastics, PSSA Sport, Athletics, Dragons Sessions, 125th Celebration preparation. There is still a few really important events before the end of this term and I hope to see many of you at one or all of these as we celebrate our school, most importantly Spring into Corrimal this Sunday!

SPRING INTO CORRIMAL

On Sunday, Corrimal will come alive as we Spring into Corrimal. Our Community of Schools (CoS) Choir has been given the honour of singing two songs and then the National Anthem to officially begin the day. Our CoS Choir consists of students from five local public schools – Corrimal, Corrimal East, Bellambi, Towradgi and Tarrawanna, that are in **Years 3 – 6** and have been meeting and performing throughout 2015. This is a fantastic opportunity for the students in our CoS Choir!

Prior to the CoS Choir performing, our school will also participate in the official parade – we will be parading as a school, within our CoS. We would love to have as many students available to parade as possible, from **Kindergarten to Year 6**. Students are asked to arrive at Ziem's Park by 9:30am, wearing their Summer School Uniform.

At the conclusion of the parade, those students who are in the CoS Choir will proudly open Spring into Corrimal by singing two songs and then the National Anthem. This will occur at approximately 11:40am. Students who are not in the CoS Choir, but are part of the parade, are encouraged to stay and support our CoS Choir as they perform.

Please make yourselves available for this special day. It is a great opportunity to show everyone what a great school and Community of Schools we have!

125TH ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION

Our 125th Celebration continues to come together. The committee has worked very hard to have a great deal in place for the Friday school celebration, the Friday night fete and the Saturday Anniversary Celebration. It is going to be a wonderful two days that will incorporate all of our school community. Could I please encourage those who know they will be attending the Saturday night Anniversary Celebration to purchase their tickets and to chase their friends and family to do the same. As a committee, we are concerned that people are leaving it to the last minute, thinking they will do it a few days before the event, but with a two week break coming up and the sale of tickets closing on the 7th (1 day after Term 4 resumes!), time is running out!

NAPLAN RESULTS

A few weeks ago, Year 3 and Year 5 students were given their NAPLAN results for 2015. During Week 7, staff had an opportunity to fully investigate these results. What became evident very quickly is that the results achieved this year are very pleasing. All trends are positive on last year and we have performed in line or significantly above state average in many areas.

TIM LSL

At the beginning of Term 4 I will be taking some Long Service Leave (LSL). During this time, Mrs Strauss will be relieving as Principal. Mrs Strauss, as I am sure you will all agree, will do a wonderful job, and I have every faith in her decision making during my absence. To minimise disruption to Kindergarten during this time, Miss Hollick will team teach with Mrs Everson on all five days I am away.

UPCOMING EVENTS

The following events are coming up between now and the next P&C Meeting: Week 9

• 9/9/15 – 125th Anniversary Celebration Meeting

- 10/9/15 NO ASSEMBLY
- 11/9/15 3-6 PSSA
- 11/9/15 School Banking
- 13/9/15 Spring Into Corrimal

Week 10

- 17/9/15 Assembly 2:15pm
- 18/9/15 School Banking
- 18/9/15 Footy Colours Mufti Day
- 18/9/15 School Values Reward Session
- 18/9/15 Last Day of Term 3

TERM 4 - Week 1

- 5/10/15 October Long Weekend No School
- 6/10/15 Day 1 of Term 4 Students and Staff Return
- 6/10/15 12/10/15 Tim Away LSL
- 8/10/15 Assembly 2:15pm
- 9/10/15 School Banking

Week 2

- 12/10/15 Kindy Starters Playgroup Begins 9:15am 11:00am
- 13/10/15 Tim Returns LSL
- 13/10/15 P&C Meeting

We all look forward to working with you on some of the approaching events. Mr Tim Fisher- Principal

<u>Upcoming Fundraising:</u>

- Fete/125yr celebration ideas: Now up to 60+ donations. Still have about 3 more I have to follow up one picking them up.De talked to Kennards about lighting. Shouldn't be a problem. Just waiting to hear back from there.Badges due to arrive this week for Badgemaking, Plasters all are all here, bubble wands all here.Looking at purchasing BBQ supplies (drinks and condiments later this week. Tim booked the coffee guy. Delina to help me go through prizes and package them up into bundles for raffles/auctions? Angela to help me bymaking signs for stalls
- We have a couple of dates for Carols By Candlelight. Can we look at 27th November for Carols. Lenora to check this is ok with Carol & Dave Esdale and Anglican Church who we work together with on this event.

The meeting was adjourned at: 8:04pm NEXT MEETING TUESDAY 13th October 2015 at 6pm.